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Dibble, Dickso
From: Ronnie Hicks [Ronnie.Hicks@carriageservices.com)
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 5:03 PM
To: Dibble, Dickson
Cc: Haines, Chris; Chuck Horvath; 'kelly.loyn@carriageservices.com'
Subject: Lakeland Funeral Home and Crematory

Sir my name is Ronnie C. Hicks | am a Funeral Director/ Embalmer at Lakeland Funeral Home and Crematory located at
2125 South Bartow Hwy, Lakeland, Florida 33801

We were visited by The Florida Department of Environmental Protection on December 30, 2011 and they are stating
that there are some problems with our permit for the Crematory.

1% there has not been an ownership change, we are still owned by Carriage Services of Florida, Inc in Houston Texas.
2™ There has been a change how ever in our location Management from David Wolf, who was alsc the Funeral Director
in Charge.

The new Managing Partner is Mr. Chuck Horvath his email is chuck.horvath@carriageservices.com

3" the Funeral Director in Charge is now Kelly Lyon his email is Kelly.lyon@carriageservices.com

I would like to make sure that the Crematofy is properly permitted. If there are changes we need to make, we will
supply you with all theinformation that you may need, and any copies of the changes in the Funeral Director in Charge,
for both the Funeral Home and the crematory.

Ronnie C. Hicks, LFD/ Ronnie.hicks@carriageservices.com C)HCICA’ )L/dzl/km "C‘ELL <8é 3) 25?‘0400
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